
ADDENDUM 
 

Addendum No. 1  
 

Owner: City of Owosso   
Project: 2025 Water Service Line Identification Project   
Engineer: City of Owosso  

 

NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 

BIDS DUE:  May 6, 2025 at 3pm  

===================================================================================== 

This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the previously issued Bidding 
Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the “Signature Page 
and Legal Status” section of the Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Bid. 
 
ITEM NO. 1: 

 

Add “2025 Water Service Line Identification Project Questions” to the Contract Documents. 

 
 

END OF ITEM NO. 1 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 



2025 Water Service Line Identification Project Questions 

Q: What cases will determine a bigger excavation than 2 foot diameter? 
 

A: A larger than 2 foot diameter excavation may be necessary if large objects are encountered 
that cannot be removed or if the water service line changes direction immediately on either 
side of the curb stop.  Additionally, if the water service line is greater than 8’ deep, a larger 
than 2 foot diameter excavation may be necessary. 
 

Q: Will the city provide a staging area for equipment and backfill materials?  If so how big of 
an area can the contractor utilize? 
 

A: No.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to find a staging area. 
 

Q: Will the city provide a place to dump excavated material?  
 

A: No.  It is the contractors responsibility to find a dump site. 
 

Q: Will the curb stop boxes need to be replaced for all addresses using pay items 101, 102, 
103 and 104?  Will Curb stop boxes be expected to be replaced anywhere else? 
 

A: Curb stop boxes will be replaced on a case-by-case basis.  If the curb stop box is still in 
working condition, it can be reused. 
 

Q: When is the anticipated start date and completion dates for this project? 
 

A: Contract time is July 7, 2025 to November 15, 2025. 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


